
Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Wednesday 9 March 2016

6.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves
Councillor Gavin Edwards (Chair)
Councillor Rosie Shimell (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai
Councillor Jasmine Ali
Councillor Maisie Anderson
Councillor Catherine Dale
Councillor Paul Fleming
Councillor Tom Flynn
Councillor Ben Johnson
Councillor Rebecca Lury
Councillor Johnson Situ

Councillor Evelyn Akoto
Councillor Helen Dennis
Councillor Nick Dolezal
Councillor Eleanor Kerslake
Councillor Sunny Lambe
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councillor Adele Morris
Councillor David Noakes
Councillor Martin Seaton
Councillor Bill Williams

Education representatives
Martin Brecknell, Church of England Diocese
Lynette Murphy-O'Dwyer, Archdiocese of Southwark
Abdul Raheem Musa, Parent Governor Representative
George Ogbonna, Parent Governor Representative

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information
You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as 
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances
If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an elderly 
dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an 
allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access
The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building access, 
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact Shelley Burke on 020 7525 7102 or email: Shelley.burke@southwark.gov.uk  

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: 7 March 2016

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx


Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Wednesday 9 March 2016

6.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

PART A - OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

4. CALL-IN:  GATEWAY 2 - CONTRACT AWARD APPROVAL - 
CONSOLIDATED REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
CONTRACT FOR THE COUNCIL'S OPERATIONAL ESTATE

1 - 30

DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date:  7 March 2016



Item No: 

4
Classification:
OPEN

Date:
9 March 2016

Meeting Name:
Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Report Title: Call-in: Gateway 2 – Contract Award Approval – 
Consolidated Repairs and Maintenance Services 
Contract for the Council’s Operational Estate

Ward(s) or Group affected: All wards

From: Head of Overview & Scrutiny

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

1. On 25 February 2016 the Strategic Director of Finance and Governance took a 
key decision regarding a report on the Gateway 2 – Contract Award Approval – 
Consolidated Repairs and Maintenance Services Contract for the Council’s 
Operational Estate (attached as an Appendix).

2. The Chief Officer agreed:

2.1.  That the award of the consolidated repairs and maintenance services 
contract for the council’s operational estate to Kier Facilities Services 
Limited for a period of 4 years commencing 27 May 2016 with the 
provision to extend at the council’s discretion up to a maximum of a further 
2 years be approved.
 
2.2.  That in line with contract standing order 4.8 approval be given for an 
exemption from the requirements to obtain five tenders from the works 
approved list in respect of project related works procured through this 
contract in accordance with the methodology specified in paragraph 63 of 
the report.
 
2.3.  That it be noted that based on the current arrangements for the 
buildings the annual estimated cost is £8m, making a total estimated 
contract value of £32m for the initial term.  With the option to extend for a 
maximum of a further two years the total contract value would be £48m.

REASONS FOR CALL-IN

3. On 4 March 2016 Councillor Gavin Edwards requested a Call-in and this was 
supported by the following 6 members of the committee Councillors Johnson 
Situ, Jasmine Ali, Rebecca Lury, Maisie Anderson and Catherine Dale requested 
a call-in of the decision.  The chair’s reasoning was as follows:

I would like to call-in this decision because I believe there is evidence that 
the decision maker may not have taken the decision in accordance with 
the principles of decision making as set out in the constitution, with 
particular reference to the need for "clarity of aims and desired 
outcomes”. 

 

1
Agenda Item 4



On 26th January 2016, Council Assembly passed a motion which, among 
other things, called on the Cabinet to "Make provision in Southwark 
Council’s public tendering procedures to exclude black-listers from public 
contracts if they are either still blacklisting or have not put into place 
genuine actions agreed by the blacklisted workers or their representatives 
concerning past blacklisting activities." 

 
While I realise the council motion has not yet been to cabinet, it was 
supported by almost all councillors and therefore I anticipate that the 
cabinet is likely to accept it into policy. 

 
The decision has been to award this contract to Kier Facilities Services 
Ltd, a subsidiary of Kier Group Plc.  Kier is a company which has 
engaged in blacklisting in the past and it is very unclear if they have "put 
into place genuine actions agreed by the blacklisted workers or their 
representatives concerning past blacklisting activities". Therefore, I believe 
there is a risk that this decision conflicts with the Council Assembly motion 
and should be called in for further scrutiny.  

CALL-IN MEETING

4. The committee will consider the call-in request and whether or not the decision 
might be contrary to the policy framework or not wholly in accordance with the 
budget.

5. If, having considered the decision and all relevant advice, the committee is still 
concerned about it then it may either:

a) refer it back to the decision making person or body for reconsideration, 
setting out in writing the nature of its concerns, or

b) refer the matter to council assembly if the decision is deemed to be outside 
the policy and budget framework.

6. If the committee does not refer the matter back to the decision making person or 
body, the decision shall take effect on the date of the scrutiny meeting.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held at Contact

Chief Officer Report 
25 February 2016 

160 Tooley Street
London SE1 2TZ

Fitzroy Williams
020 7525 7102

APPENDICES

Chief Officer Report and Appendix

2



Audit Trail
Lead Officer Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & Scrutiny

Report Author Fitzroy Williams, Scrutiny Project Officer
Version Final

Dated 4 March 2016
Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / EXECUTIVE 
MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



NOTIFICATION OF KEY DECISION TO BE TAKEN

GENERAL EXCEPTION NOTICE

DETAILS OF DECISION

Title of Report Gateway 2: Consolidated repairs and maintenance services contract for the council’s operational 
estate

Description/Nature of matter 
requiring Key Decision

Award of contract

Decision taker Duncan Whitfield, Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

Date by which Key Decision 
must be taken

February 2016

Reason why it was 
impracticable for decision to be 
on the Forward Plan

The decision was published on the January Forward Plan. However the decision maker for the item 
was inadvertently amended from Strategic Director of Finance and Governance to Strategic Director of 
Housing and Modernisation following the restructure of senior management and the transfer of 
Corporate Facilities Management to Housing and Modernisation.

Reason why the decision 
cannot wait for inclusion in the 
next Forward Plan

The award of contract is pending the Gateway 2 report approval and a delay would impact on the 
mobilisation of the new contract and current service provider arrangements. 

ORIGINATING AUTHOR’S DETAILS

Name Matthew Hunt, Head of Corporate Facilities Management
Contact Number 020 7525 5674
email matthew.hunt@southwark.gov.uk 
Address 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Everton Roberts 
For Proper Constitutional Officer
Dated: 12 February 2016

30

mailto:matthew.hunt@southwark.gov.uk


This page is intentionally blank.



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2015-16

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)

NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Shelley Burke Tel: 020 7525 7344

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

OSC Members

Councillor Rosie Shimell (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Jasmine Ali
Councillor Catherine Dale
Councillor Paul Fleming
Councillor Tom Flynn
Councillor Rebecca Lury
Councillor Ben Johnson

Education Representatives

Martin Brecknell
Lynette Murphy-O’Dwyer
Abdul Raheem Musa
George Ogbonna

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1
1

Council Officers

Eleanor Kelly, Chief Executive
Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & 
Scrutiny
Norman Coombe, Legal Services
Aine Gallagher, Political Assistant
Niko Baar, Political Assistant
Cris Claridge 
Scrutiny Team SPARES

1
1

1
1
1
1
10

Electronic agenda (no hard copy)

OSC Members

Councillor Gavin Edwards (Chair)
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai
Councillor Maisie Anderson
Councillor Johnson Situ

Reserves

Councillor Evelyn Akoto
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councillor Helen Dennis
Councillor Nick Dolezal
Councillor Eleanor Kerslake
Councillor Sunny Lambe
Councillor David Noakes
Councillor Adele Morris
Councillor Martin Seaton
Councillor Bill Williams

Total: 37

Dated: December 2015


	Agenda
	4 Call-in:  Gateway 2 - Contract Award Approval - Consolidated Repairs and Maintenance Services Contract for the Council's Operational Estate
	Report Gateway 2 Contract Award Approval - Consolidated Repairs and Maintenance Services Contract f
	General Exception Notice

	 Blank page
	Distribution List 2015/16


